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June 30, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New liexico

Attention: E.J. Fischer
Dear Sir:

nlease find enclosed the original and 6 cooies of form C-110,

T have already filed my well record and potential at an earlier date,
and received your reoly that the potential would not be anproved until
I located a transporter, As you will note, my transnhorter is Cactus
Petroleum, Inc., of Midland, Texas.

I would ampreciate your forwarding the aporoved cooy of the C-110 to
Cactus as soon as oossible, in order that I might clear storage on the

lease.




